Our Ref: KETRACO/PT/023/2023

Notice to all Bidders.

11t January 2024

TENDER ADDENDUM AND CLARIFICATION NO. 1

RE: REQUEST FOR EXPRESSIONS OF INTEREST FOR CONSULTANCY SERVICES FOR
DESIGN, TENDER DOCUMENT PREPARATION AND EVALUATION, PROJECT
MANAGEMENT AND SUPERVISION FOR KENYA TRANSMISSION NETWORK

IMPROVEMENT PROJECT (KTRNIP).

The following clarifications and amendments are made to the request for expressions of
interest for consultancy services for design, tender document preparation and evaluation,
project management and supervision for Kenya Transmission Network Improvement Project

(KETRACO/PT/023/2023).

Save where expressly amended by the terms of this clarification, the Principal Request for
Expressions of Interest shall continue to be in full force and effect.

Tender Addendum and Clarification No. 1

No. | Clarification as requested by
applicants

KETRACO Response

1 Could you please confirm that the
submission could be done by e-mail,
or should we submit only by courier?

Submission by email is not permitted.
Submission shall be done physically in
person or by courier to the address listed in
the Request for Expression of Interest.

2 Is there is a limit to the number of
pages of the EOl submittal?

There is no limit to the number of pages of
the EOI.

4 Do you expect individual CVs at this
stage

We do not expect individual CVs at this
stage.

5 Is the TOR, as mentioned in the
Tender document, is available?

The TOR along with the RFP will only be
issued to the shortlisted Consultants.

6 If we must submit only hard copy,
how many copies do we have to
submit?

Bidders will be required to submit three
hard copies and 1 soft copy in a USB drive.

7 We would appreciate it if you could
inform us of any pre-application
meeting, or other events planned to
provide further insights into the
project.

There is no pre-application meeting or
other event planned at this stage.

All other ter
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nd conditions of the Expression of Interest document remain the same.
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